Isa Alvarez

From: Isa Alvarez

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Janet Palmer

Cc: Beth Barense; Melissa Baker; Juaneisha Crooms

Subject: RE: 981 SW Haas Ave

Attachments: 03282025_001.pdf; 03282025_002.pdf; CITATION 32009 RETURNED MAIL.pdf; CITATION

32009.pdf; Rubin Homes_Diamond Construction Services of South Florida LLC_Tiffany
Blanton 1.pdf; Rubin Homes_Diamond Construction Services of South Florida
LLC_Tiffany Blanton.pdf; CaseReport.pdf

Hello,

Case # 32009 - Tiffany Blanton of Diamond Construction of South Florida, LLC was sent a
citation for violating FS 489.127(1.)f:

“ENGAGE IN THE BUSINESS OR ACT IN THE CAPACITY OF A CONTRACTOR OR ADVERTISE
HIMSELF/HERSELF OR A BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AS AVAILABLE TO ENGAGE IN THE BUSINESS
OR ACT IN THE CAPACITY OF A CONTRACTOR WITHOUT BEING DULY REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED
OR A HOLDER OF A CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY.”

The complete case file is attached.
Thank you,

Isa Alvarez

Contractor Licensing Coordinator

Building Department
0. 772-873-6371

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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How is my service? Please email buildingadmin@cityofpsl.com to submit your suggestions,
comments and feedback.

From: permitting <permitting@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 2:25 PM

To: contractor licensing <contractorlicensing@cityofpsl.com>

Cc: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>; Beth Barense <BBarense@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: FW: 981 SW Haas Ave

Contractor Licensing,



Canyou assist?

Thank you,

Melissa A Baker
Senior Permit Specialist
Building Department

0. 772-871-5132

d. 772-344-4199

City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast
121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984
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From: Janet Palmer <JPalmer@cityofpsl.com>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 2:22 PM

To: permitting <permitting@cityofpsl.com>
Subject: 981 SW Haas Ave

Hello,

| received a police report regarding a citation for contracting without a license. Tiffany Blanton was allegedly
cited. Can you please provide documentation for the case. My case number is 2025-09707.

Thank you,

Detective Janet Palmer

Port St. Lucie Police Department

Criminal Investigations Division (Support)
Office: 772-879-3397

Fax: 772-344-4106

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by
applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us
immediately and destroy the related message. Active criminal intelligence information and active criminal
investigative info is exempt from F.S.S. 119.07(1).



